
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – August 19, 2019 

B. Resolution 19-28 Approve Minnesota Premises Permit for Lawful Gambling for Spring Lake 

Park Lions Club Located at Dala Thai Restaurant and Banquet Hall, 8407 Plaza Blvd NE 

C. Resolution 19-29 Approve Minnesota Premises Permit for Lawful Gambling for Spring Lake 

Park Lions Club Located at Torg Brewery, 8421 University Avenue NE 

D. Resolution 19-30 Transferring Funds From Fund 400, Revolving Construction, to Fund 333, 

Spring Lake Park Debt Service (Blaine) 

E. Suburban Rate Authority Second Half Assessment 

F. Third Quarter Billing for 2020 Payable 2021 Property Tax Assessment 

G. Contractor’s Licenses 

H. Sign Permit 

I. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

8. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

9. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A. Resolution 19-25, A Resolution Adopting Proposed 2019 Taxes Collectable in 2020 

B. Resolution 19-26, A Resolution Cancelling or Reducing Bond Levies – 2019/2020 

C. Resolution 19-27, A Resolution Appointing a Council Member 

D. Resolution 19-31, A Resolution Approving a Variance to Allow Construction of a Garage 

Addition at 8216 Polk Street NE 

E. Resolution 19-32, A Resolution Approving a Variance to Allow Construction of a Building and 

Parking Lot Addition at 8301 Sunset Road NE 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Police Officer Candidate Tentative Job Offer 

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

A.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

14. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

15. ADJOURN 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND 
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

**Limited to 3 minutes per person to state their concern. 

**Action: Council direction to staff for resolution or take this matter under advisement 
for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Advise audience that the purpose of the public hearing is to receive citizen input on the 
proposal to (name of project). (This is not a time to debate the issue.) 

The following f01mat will be used to conduct the hearing: 

** The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

** Councilmembers will have an opp01iunity to ask questions or comment on the 
proposal. 

** Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the 
project. Those wishing to comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes, 
except in cases where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their 
collective opinions voiced. The spokesperson should identify the audience group her/she 
is representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the 
group. 

**People wishing to comment are asked to state any new facts they may have within the 
3 minutes allotted. Please be specific and to the point. 

** Everyone will be given the opportunity to express their agreement or disagreement 
even if they have no new points to make. (This is not a time to debate the issue.) 

* * People wishing to speak twice will be given 2 minutes to comment on any new facts 
brought forward since the last time they spoke. 

Following public input, the Council will have a second opportunity to ask questions of 
the presenter and/or citizens. 

The public hearing will then be adjourned with the Council taking the matter under 
advisement until the next regularly scheduled Council meeting. At the next regular 
meeting, the Council will debate the issue, if necessary, state their positions and make a 
decision. NO further public input will be received at that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on August 19, 2019 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 
1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 

2.  Roll Call 

 
Members Present: Councilmembers Wendling, Delfs and Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Nelson 

 

Members Absent: None 

 
Staff Present: Public Works Director Randall; Police Chief Ebeltoft; Engineer Gravel; Building 

Inspector Baker; Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz 

and Executive Assistant Gooden  
 

Visitors: Kay Okey, City of Spring Lake Park employee 

 LuAnn Larson, City of Spring Lake Park employee 
 Representative Erin Koegel 

 George Serumgard, Metro Transit 

          

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda  

 
Administrator Buchholtz request that a Right of Way Application from CenterPoint be added as Item 6H. 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 
6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Acting Mayor Nelson reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 
A. Approval of Minutes – August 5, 2019 

B. Disbursements 

 1.   General Fund Disbursement Claim No.  19-13 - $600,134.12 
C.   Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 1 – 2019 Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project 

D. Approve MNSPECT LLC Invoice – July Billing 

E. Sign Permit 

F. Contractor’s Licenses 
G. Correspondence 

H. Approval of Right of Way Application - CenterPoint 

 
MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 AUGUST 19, 2019 
 

7. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the July 2019 department statistics. 
 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department responded to seven hundred thirty eight calls for service for 

the month of July 2019 compared to five hundred eighty six calls for service in July 2018. 
 

Chief Ebeltoft reminded the residents of Spring Lake Park that school will be starting soon.  He stated that 

more school buses will be on the roadways and students walking/driving to and from school. He stated that the 
Police Department would like to ask for the community’s assistance with allowing extra time for traveling to 

where ever they may be going to be watchful of the school traffic. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that Investigator Bennek reports to handling a caseload of 36 cases for the month of 
July 2019. He stated that Investigator Bennek noted having 13 active forfeiture cases. He noted that Investigator 

Bennek reported that the City as well as other cities across the metro area are seeing an increase in theft from 

motor vehicles. 
 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that Investigator Bennek noted that the Police Department has seen an uptick in “crimes 

of opportunity” in the city.  He reported that individuals are targeting unlocked vehicles in driveways during 
overnight hours looking for valuable items to steal. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, Director of 

Public Safety/Chief of Police Ebeltoft attended numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring 
Lake Park Police Department and the City of Spring Lake Park.  

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired about the correspondence that was provided to the Councilmembers from 
the Minneapolis Auto Club Foundation for Safety Grant Recipients.  

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that he had applied for a grant from the Minneapolis Auto Club Foundation to be able 

to purchase portable mountable speed signs.  He reported that the City received a $500.00 grant. He stated that 
he was able to apply the funds received to two of the signs that were purchased.  

 

9.  Parks and Recreation Report 
 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reported that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and evaluated 

their Tower Day participation; the softball tournaments and the possible location of a future splash pad at 
Sanburnol park.  She reported that the Spring Lake Park Youth Hockey Association is interested in assisting 

with improving the hockey rinks for more usable ice time for their association.  

 

Ms. Rygwall thanked the Public Works and Police Department staff for their assistance with the Tower Days 
celebration. She reported that the Tower Days committee met and discussed ideas and contracts for 2020. 

 

Ms. Rygwall reported that the Music in the Park has been very successful at Lakeside Park. She reported that 
a few Wednesday evening events remain. She provided the monthly program statistics and a recap of the day 

trips that were offered.  

 
Mayor Nelson thanked Ms. Rygwall for her dedication Parks and Recreation Department and all her years of 

service with the City.  

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 AUGUST 19, 2019 
 

9.  Ordinances And/Or Resolutions 

 

A.   Resolution 19-24 Opposition to the Relocation of the Northtown Transit Center 
 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the current Northtown Transit Hub is located on University Avenue, 

north of the 85th Avenue entrance to Northtown Mall.  He reported that mall ownership is working with Metro 
Transit to relocate the transit hub to the overflow parking lot on the south side of the mall, between Northtown 

Drive (the Mall ring road) and Sanburnol Drive.  He stated that this relocation would be facilitated by a land 

swap thereby Metro Transit vacates its property and MnDOT right-of-way along Trunk Highway 47 
(University Avenue) in exchange for the overflow parking lot land. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that with the significant bus traffic that services the Transit Hub, staff believes 

that it could be harmful to the Sanburnol residential neighborhood.  He stated that staff is working with 
Representative Erin Koegel on this issue at the Metropolitan Council.  He reported that in addition, staff 

recommends City Council approve a resolution requesting the City of Blaine deny a preliminary plat and 

conditional use permit requests made by the Mall to facilitate the transaction. 
  

George Serumgard, Project Manager with Metro Transit reported that Metro Transit and Northtown mall 

management has been working on the project since 2005.  He stated that all the options have not been exhausted 
and Metro Transit is working with Stantec to prepare plans for screening and sound walls for the possible move 

of the Transit Hub. 

 

Representative Koegel stated that she has been facilitating conversations with Metro Transit and the residents. 
She stated that this is an important issue to her as she is also affected by the possible move of the Transit Hub. 

 

Mr. Serumgard stated that it is the hope that Metro Transit will purchase the property where the new Transit 
Hub would sit and design the property in an attractive way for it not to effect the neighboring homes and 

residents. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired as to what the eviction process is for Metro Transit from the mall.  
Mr. Serumgard reported that Metro Transit received a 70 day notice however through negotiations with the 

mall, 180 days was granted.  He stated that with the options being worked on with Stantec and the management 

company of the mall, there is hope that the days would be extended. 
 

Councilmember Wendling requested that the City of Spring Lake Park and the Sanburnol residents see the 

plans as they proceed. He stated that a number of busses already use the streets near Sanburnol. 
 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired what the consensus of the Blaine City Council is on the change 

to the Transit Hub. Mr. Serumgard reported that the Blaine City Council has not met or discussed the project.  

He stated that it has only been discussed with staff at this time. 
 

Mayor Nelson reported that Spring Lake Park staff has been in contact with the Blaine City Council and staff. 

He stated that it is important to have communication with them and he feels that a joint meeting with all the 
parties involved would be very beneficial. He stated that there has not been any workshops or formal 

discussions at this time. 

 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City of Blaine will have a Planning Commission meeting to discuss 

the lot subdivision and there will have to be application made for a Conditional Use Permit. He stated that a 

public hearing would be held and a representative from the City of Spring Lake Park could attend for opposition 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 AUGUST 19, 2019 
 

of the change in location.  He stated that the city is willing to talk with all the parties involved to help protect 

the neighborhood of Spring Lake Park. 

 
MOTION MADE BY MAYOR NELSON TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 19-24 OPPOSITION TO THE 

RELOCATION OF THE NORTHTOWN TRANSIT CENTER. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 
 

10.  New Business 

 
A. Authorization to Conditionally Hire Parks and Recreation Director – Kay Okey 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that on behalf of the selection committee, he was pleased to present Kay 

Okey’s name to the City Council for appointment to serve as the next Parks and Recreation Director. 
 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City Council authorized staff to begin a hiring process to fill the 

Parks and Recreation Director position.  He stated that the current Parks and Recreation Director Marian 
Rygwall informed the City of her intention to retired from her position effective August 31, 2019.  He stated 

that the City is grateful for Director Rygwall’s service to the City, in a variety of roles, over the past 41 years. 

 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that a selection committed was formed to evaluate candidates and present a 

candidate to the City Council for approval. He expressed his gratitude to Police Chief Ebeltoft, Public Works 

Director Randall, Executive Assistant Gooden and Parks and Recreation Commission Chair Barbara Harlan 

for participating in the selection committee. 
 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that fifteen individuals applied for the Parks and Recreation Director position.  

He stated that the applicants were evaluated based on the criteria set forth in the job description.  He stated the 
five candidates were selected to participate in the interview process, which occurred on August 8, 2019.  He 

stated that the candidates were asked to put together a 10-15-minute presentation outlining a plan of action for 

how he/she would address what he/she perceives to be the most pressing issues facing the Parks and Recreation 

Department; indicating, in priority order, what issues he/she would address and what his/her plan of action 
would entail.  He stated that the candidate then sat down for a formal interview with the panel.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the selection committee was impressed with all the candidates.  He stated 
that four of the five members of the selection panel listed Kay Okey as their first choice and the fifth member 

listed Kay as their second choice. 

 
Administrator Buchholtz provided the City Council with an overview of the variety of education and experience 

that Kay possesses. He reported that Ms. Okey has served as a Recreation Coordinator with the City for the 

past five years, where she has planned classes, day trips and special events for youth, adults, families and senior 

citizens, as well as leading the extended tour program. 
 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff is recommending that Ms. Okey start at Step 2 of the salary 

schedule for the Parks and Recreation Director, which is $34.80/hour ($72,384/year).  He stated that this salary 
recommendation is made in light of her years of the service with the City of Spring Lake Park, as well as her 

past management experience. 

 
Councilmember Delfs thanked the selection committee for their participation and noted the panel was made up 

a good variety of members who carry different roles within the City.  He stated that he is looking forward to 

the new paths that the Parks and Recreation Department will go with the change in leadership. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 AUGUST 19, 2019 
 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DELFS TO APPROVE HIRE OF KAY OKEY FOR THE 

PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

B.  Authorize Hiring Process for Recreation Program Supervisor 

 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that with the appointment of Kay Okey to Parks and Recreation Director, 

staff is seeking authority from the City Council to begin a hiring process for a Recreation Program Supervisor. 

 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that the salary range for the Recreation Coordinator position is $24.32-

$31.19/hour ($50,585 - $64,875/ year.)  He provided a copy of the proposed job description for review. He 

stated that staff recommends the City Council authorizes staff to begin a hiring process to hill the vacant 

Recreation Program Supervisor position.  
 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE HIRING PROCESS FOR 

RECREATION PROGRAM SUPERVISOR. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

C.  Authorize PERA Phased Retirement to Marian Rygwall 

 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that with the Parks and Recreation Department being short staffed due the 

pending retirement of Director Marian Rygwall and the appointment of Kay Okey to fill the Director position, 

staff is seeking authorization to allow Ms. Rygwall to continue working for the City on a part-time basis until 

staff is able to fill the Recreation Program Supervisor position. 
 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that PERA offers a “Phased Retirement” option which allows Ms. Rygwall 

to continue working with the City for up to 1.044 hours per year while being able to begin collecting her 
pension.  He stated that Ms. Rygwall would to a part-time status, which would significantly reduce her benefits 

costs as she would no longer be eligible for health insurance.  He stated that as she would begin collecting her 

pension, she would be exempt from PERA as well, saving 7.5% salary. 

 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that the “Phased Retirement” designation would be valid for one year or her 

working 1.044 hours whichever came sooner.  He stated that it is anticipated that Ms. Rygwall will continue 

on with the City until the conclusion of the hiring process for the Recreation Program Supervisor.  He stated 
that this is especially critical for September as Ms. Okey will be out of the office leading tow extended trips 

that month. 

 
MOTION MADE BY MAYOR NELSON TO AUTHORIZE PERA PHASED RETIREMENT TO MARIAN 

RYGWALL. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

11.  Engineer’s Report  
 

Engineer Gravel reported that the 2019 Street Seal Coat and Crack Fill Project is almost completed. He stated 

that the striping and markings still need to take place.  He reported that the trail paving is complete on the 
Osborne Road Trail Improvement and restoration and seeding will take place in September. 

 

12.  Attorney’s Report  
 

Attorney Thames reported that he has been reviewing a new lease with Verizon and the contract should be 

ready for the Council to approve in the next few weeks. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 AUGUST 19, 2019 
 

13.  Reports 

 

A. Administrator Reports  
 

Administrator Buchholtz congratulated Representative Koegel on receiving the 2019 Legislator of Distinction 

award from the League of Minnesota. 
 

Administrator Buchholtz thanked the residents who participated in the Night to Unite on August 6, 2109. He 

stated it was a great opportunity to interact with the residents. 
 

14.  Other  

 

A.  Closed Session to Discuss Offer to Sell 525 Osborne Road NE 
 

Mayor Nelson stated that the City Council will be going into a closed session to discuss an offer to sell 535 

Osborne Road NE property. 
 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDING TO CLOSE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING. 

ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

Mayor Nelson recessed the regular Council meeting at 7:53 PM. 

 

Mayor Nelson reconvened the regular Council meeting at 8:24 PM. 
 

Attorney Thames stated that the City Council discussed an offer for the 525 Osborne Road NE property and 

stated that staff was advised to proceed.  
 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:25 PM. 
 

 

                    __________________________________ 
                    Robert Nelson, Mayor  

 

 

Attest: 
 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



RESOLUTION NO. 19-28 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING MINNESOTA PREMISES PERMIT FOR LAWFUL 

GAMBLING FOR SPRING LAKE PARK LIONS CLUB LOCATED AT DALA THAI 

RESTAURANT AND BANQUET HALL, 8407 PLAZA BLVD NE, SPRING LAKE PARK 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park Lions Club has submitted an application to the City of 

Spring Lake Park requesting City approval of a Minnesota Gambling Premises Permit application 

located at Dala Thai Restaurant and Banquet Hall, 8407 Plaza Blvd NE, Spring Lake Park; and 

 

WHEREAS, it has been demonstrated that the organization is collecting gambling monies 

for lawful purposes. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, that the City Council does hereby approve the 

premises permit for lawful gambling at Dala Thai Restaurant and Banquet Hall, located at 8407 

Plaza Blvd NE. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk of the City of Spring Lake Park is 

hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the Minnesota Gambling 

Control Board. 

 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye: Councilmembers 

 

And the following voted nay:  . 

 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 3rd day of 

September, 2019. 

 

 

            

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 



State of Minnesota   ) 

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey )ss 

City of Spring Lake Park  ) 

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Administrator in and for the City of 

Spring Lake Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 19-28, A Resolution Approving Minnesota Premises 

Permit For Lawful Gambling for Spring Lake Park Lions Club Located At Dala Thai Restaurant 

And Banquet Hall, 8407 Plaza Blvd Ne, Spring Lake Park, adopted by the Spring Lake Park City 

Council at their regular meeting on the 3rd day of September 2019. 

 

 

              

       Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

  (SEAL) 

 

       Dated:       

        











RESOLUTION NO. 19-29 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING MINNESOTA PREMISES PERMIT FOR LAWFUL 

GAMBLING FOR SPRING LAKE PARK LIONS CLUB LOCATED AT TORG 

BREWERY, 8421 UNIVERSITY AVENUE NE, SPRING LAKE PARK 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park Lions Club has submitted an application to the City of 

Spring Lake Park requesting City approval of a Minnesota Gambling Premises Permit application 

located at Torg Brewery, 8421 University Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park; and 

 

WHEREAS, it has been demonstrated that the organization is collecting gambling monies 

for lawful purposes. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, that the City Council does hereby approve the 

premises permit for lawful gambling at Torg Brewery, located at 8421 University Avenue NE. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk of the City of Spring Lake Park is 

hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the Minnesota Gambling 

Control Board. 

 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye: Councilmembers 

 

And the following voted nay:  . 

 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 3rd day of 

September, 2019. 

 

 

            

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 



State of Minnesota   ) 

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey )ss 

City of Spring Lake Park  ) 

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Administrator in and for the City of 

Spring Lake Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 19-29, A Resolution Approving Minnesota Premises 

Permit For Lawful Gambling for Spring Lake Park Lions Club Located At Torg Brewery, 8421 

University Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, adopted by the Spring Lake Park City Council at their 

regular meeting on the 3rd day of September 2019. 

 

 

              

       Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

  (SEAL) 

 

       Dated:       

        











RESOLUTION NO. 19-30 

 

RESOLUTION TRANSFERRING FUNDS FROM FUND 400, REVOLVING 

CONSTRUCTION, TO FUND 333, SLP FIRE DEBT SERVICE (BLAINE) 

 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, that the City Council does hereby approve the 

following transfer: 

 

 From To 

Fund 400, Revolving Construction $19,000  

Fund 333, SLP Fire Debt Service (Blaine)  $19,000 

 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye: Councilmembers 

 

And the following voted nay:  . 

 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 3rd day of 

September, 2019. 

 

 

            

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 



State of Minnesota   ) 

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey )ss 

City of Spring Lake Park  ) 

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Administrator in and for the City of 

Spring Lake Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 19-30, A Resolution Transferring Funds from Fund 

400, Revolving Construction, to Fund 333, SLP Fire Debt Service (Blaine), adopted by the 

Spring Lake Park City Council at their regular meeting on the 3rd day of September 2019. 

 

 

              

       Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

  (SEAL) 

 

       Dated:       

        































City of Spring lake Park 
Code Enforcement Division 
1301 Eighty First Avenue Northeast 

Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 

(763) 783-6491   Fax:  (763) 792-7257 

 
 

REPORT 
 

 

TO:  Spring Lake Park City Council 
 

FROM: Jeff Baker, Code Enforcement Official 
 

RE:  Code Enforcement Monthly Report for August 2019 
 

DATE: August 28, 2019 

 
 

The Spring Lake Park Code Enforcement department is the authority having jurisdiction for all 

fire, rental, property, nuisance, and zoning codes within Spring Lake Park. 
 

In August 2019, a total of 19 building, 2 fire, 4 zoning, 6 mechanical, and 4 plumbing for a total 

of 35 permits issued compared to a total of 49 in 2018.  Code Enforcement conducted 77 

inspections in the month of August including 22 rental, 4 zoning, 50 nuisance and 1 fire 

inspection. 
 

I have been working diligently with both the the Spring Lake Park police department and the 

SBM Fire Department on a couple of nuisance properties, trying to limit the call volume and 

resources both departments are using.  

 

He-Vee grocery building is still moving, with outside concrete being poured and the exterior 

getting some final touches. There was no job superintendent on-site for any interior details. The 

Hy-Vee gas station has their footings poured and the underground is complete.   

 

Public Storage is in the final stages, as the interior will be getting its final inspections the last 

week of August, first part of September. The job superintendent said that the project will 

hopefully be turned over to public storage at the end of September. 

 
 

Also attached with this report, please find the August 2019 Spring Lake Park vacancies listings.  

The listings include both residential and commercial properties indicating vacant and foreclosure 

properties as well as upcoming Sheriff Sales. August 2019 vacancy listing summarizes the 

following: 
 

• 12 vacant/foreclosed residential properties currently posted by the Code enforcement 

department and/or soon to be posted.   

• 2 vacant/foreclosed commercial properties currently posted by the Code Enforcement 

department and/or soon to be posted.   

• 3 residential properties currently occupied and ready for Sheriff Sale’s redemption.  

 

 



In August of 2019, the Code Enforcement Department posted one home for no occupancy due to 

fire and smoke damage from a basement fire. The home has working hours posted stating the 

times they are able to be in the home, ONLY to complete the work needed to make the home 

livable again. Also, in the month of August, Code Enforcement issued 4 administrative offense 

tickets.  

 
 

In August of 2019, I also attended the following appointments: 
 

• City Council meetings on August 5th and 19th.  

• Department Head Meeting on August 6th.  

• New construction meeting on August 7th. 

• Council 2019 Budget Workshop on August 12th. 

• MNSpect status meeting on August 13th.  

 

This concludes the Code Enforcement Department monthly report for August 2019.  If anyone 

has any questions or concerns regarding my report, I would be happy to answer them at this time. 







 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  August 27, 2019 

Subject: Resolution Adopting Proposed Levy for Taxes Collected in 2020 
 
The City Council, at its August 12, 2019 workshop, reviewed the proposed 2020 Administrator’s 
budget proposal.  As the preliminary levy is required to be submitted no later than September 30, 
2019, it is necessary for the City Council to take action to set the preliminary levy. 
 
Resolution 19-25 establishes the proposed 2019, pay 2020, tax levy at $3,553,246.  This is an 
increase of 3.43% from the 2018, pay 2019, tax levy.  The increase is due to a number of factors 
including employee salary and benefits, increased IT expenditures, increased capital expenditures 
for the SBM Fire Department, and a statutory increase in the City’s contribution to the PERA 
Police and Fire pension fund. 
 
The City has received preliminary tax capacity numbers from Anoka and Ramsey Counties.  Based 
on those preliminary numbers, staff is estimating the tax rate for 2020 property taxes to be 
45.75%, a significant decrease from the 2019 property tax rate of 48.81%.  The decline is due to a 
combination of the City’s growing tax base and the City Council’s and staff’s fiscal prudence. 
 
The Resolution sets the date of the annual Truth-in-Taxation (TNT) public hearing for Monday, 
December 2, 2019 at 7pm at City Hall. 
 
The preliminary tax levy establishes the maximum tax levy for 2019, pay 2020.  The final tax levy, 
which will be set on December 16, 2019, can be the same or lower than the preliminary tax levy. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





RESOLUTION NO. 19-25 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING PROPOSED 2019 TAXES COLLECTABLE IN 2020 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Anoka and 

Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, that the following sums of money be levied for the current year, 

collectable in 2020, upon the taxable property in said City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota: 

 

General Revenue     $3,285,402 

2018A G.O. Equipment Certificate   $   177,844 

2014A G.O. Improvement Bonds   $     90,000 

TOTAL LEVY:     $3,553,246 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk of the City of Spring Lake Park is 

hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditors of Anoka 

and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual Truth in Taxation Public Hearing is 

scheduled to be held at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 2, 2019 in the Council Chambers, 

Spring Lake Park City Hall. 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by  . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:   

 

And the following voted nay:  . 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 3rd day of 

September, 2019. 

 

 

            

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

 

 

  





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  August 28, 2019 

Subject: Cancel Bond Levies 
 
State Law requires the County Auditor to levy the amount of debt service originally certified unless 
the City passes a resolution cancelling the levy.  Resolution 19-26 would cancel three debt service 
levies and reduce a fourth due to the City having funds on-hand to make the debt service payment. 
 
The following debt service levies would be reduced by the proposed resolution: 
 
Issue Original Proposed 
2013B GO CIP Bond (Public Works Building) $  81,000 $           0 
2014A GO Improvement Bond (Street Projects) $230,000 $  90,000 
2016A GO Capital Note (NMTV cable upgrade) $  13,275.36 $           0 
2017A GO Equipment Certificate (SBM Equipment) $252,262.50 $           0 

 
The following bonds are reduced due to a combination of Local Government Aid, Public Utilities 
funds, Special Assessments, Municipal State Aid funds, and General Fund budget allocations. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





RESOLUTION NO. 19-26 

 

RESOLUTION CANCELLING OR REDUCING BOND LEVIES – 2019/2020 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Anoka and 

Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, that there is irrevocably available and on-hand funds for the 

following General Obligation bonds: 

 

1. The sum of $81,000.00 for the 2020 installment of the 2013B G.O. Capital 

Improvement Plan Bond. 

2. The sum of $140,000.00 for the 2020 installment of the 2014A G.O. Improvement 

Bond. 

3. The sum of $13,275.36 for the 2020 installment of the 2016A GO Capital Note 

4. The sum of $252,262.50 for the 2020 installment of the 2017A GO Equipment 

Certificate 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, in accordance with Minnesota Statutes Section 

475.61, as amended from time to time, the County Auditors of Anoka and Ramsey Counties are 

hereby authorized and directed to reduce by the amounts above mentioned the tax that would 

otherwise be included on the rolls for 2019, collectable in 2020. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk of the City of Spring Lake Park is 

hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditors of Anoka 

and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota. 

 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye: Councilmembers 

 

And the following voted nay:  . 

  



 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 3rd day of 

September, 2019. 

 

 

            

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 19-27 

 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A COUNCIL MEMBER 

 

WHEREAS, a vacancy on the City Council occurred on July 1, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 412.02, subd. 2a, the Council shall fill the 

vacancy by appointment. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Counties of Anoka and Ramsey, Minnesota, that the City Council hereby appoints 

_____________________________ to fill the vacant Council position for the remainder of the 

term, which expires on December 31, 2020. 

 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

And the following voted against the same:  

  

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 3rd day of September, 

2019. 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator  



State of Minnesota    )     

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey ) ss 

City of Spring Lake Park   )  

 

I, Barbara L. Nelson, duly appointed and qualified City Clerk in and for the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby Certify that the foregoing is a true and 

correct copy of Resolution No. 19-27, A Resolution Appointing a Council Member, adopted by 

the Spring Lake Park City Council at their regular meeting on the 3rd day of September 2019.   

 

 

 

 (SEAL)            

              Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, 

                 Clerk/Treasurer 

 

       

                   Dated:        



RESOLUTION NO. 19-31 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A VARIANCE TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION OF A 

GARAGE ADDITION AT 8216 POLK STREET NE 

 

 

WHEREAS, Dennis Heinzmann,  8216 Polk Street NE, has made application for a 

variance from Appendix D, Chapter 153 of the Zoning Code to allow a garage addition to be 

constructed within the required side and rear yard setbacks; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the property is legally described as follows: 

 

Lot 6 Block 5 Fairview Court Addition, subject to easement of record; and 

 

WHEREAS, mailed and published notice of a public hearing to consider the proposed 

variance was given; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider the proposed variance was held on August 26, 

2019; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the request was made for construction of a garage addition to be located 

seven feet from the side lot line and twenty eight feet from the rear lot line; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has considered the application against the practical 

difficulties test as outlined in Section 153.224 of the Spring Lake Park Zoning Code; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has recommended approval finding that the 

proposed variance is a reasonable use of the property, that the variance will not alter the essential 

character of the locality, the situation was not created by the property owner, and that the existing 

garage is within the five yard setback and the garage extension will be no closer than seven feet 

from the property line; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park City Council has reviewed the application and hereby 

accepts the findings and recommendation of the Spring Lake Park Planning Commission. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota that the City Council hereby approves the request of Dennis Heinzmann for 

a variance from the strict interpretation of Appendix D, Chapter 153 of the Zoning Code for a 

garage addition/extension at 8216 Polk Street NE with the condition that the addition must 

conform to architectural characteristics of the existing home to include, but not limited to, height, 

roof pitch, siding materials, roofing materials, and window placement to the satisfaction of the 

Zoning Administrator and applicant must apply for all building permits as required. 

 

  



 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Councilmembers  

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

 

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 3rd day of September, 

2019. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 



Memorandum 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council

Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

August 20, 2019 

Variance – 8216 Polk Street NE 

Background 

Dennis Heinzmann, 8216 Polk Street NE, has submitted an application for a variance from the 
side and rear yard setbacks and maximum lot coverage standard for a garage addition to his 
property. 

The applicant is seeking a 
variance from the 10 foot 
side yard setback 
requirement and a variance 
from the 40 foot rear yard 
setback requirement, as set 
forth in Appendix E of the 
Spring Lake Park City Code. 

The site is located on the 
8200 block of Polk Street 
NE.  The property is guided 
for low density residential in 
the 2040 Comprehensive 
Plan.  The property is zoned 
R-1, Single Family
Residential – allowed uses
include single-family homes
and duplexes.  Property
records show that the house on the property was constructed in 1983.

The City’s current yard setback standards for the R-1 zoning district is as follows: 

Dwelling, single family – front yard 35 feet 
Dwelling, single family – rear yard 40 feet 



Dwelling, single family – side yard  10 feet 
Accessory uses, rear yard   5 feet 
Accessory uses, side yard   5 feet 

 
Section §153.043(B) limits buildings or parts of buildings used for garages, sheds and agricultural 
buildings to 1,200 square feet in area or one story in height. 
 
An attached garage to a single-family dwelling is part of the single-family dwelling and thus is 
subject to the 10-foot side yard setback.  The existing attached garage is a legal non-conforming use 
as it is located within the 10-foot side-yard setback.  There is no record of a variance on file for the 
existing structure. 
 
Section 153.061 of the City of Spring Lake Park’s zoning code governs accessory buildings and 
uses 
 

§ 153.061  ACCESSORY BUILDINGS AND USES. 
   . . . . 
   (C)   Attached accessory buildings. In case an accessory building is attached to the main 
building, it shall be made structurally a part of the principal building and shall comply in 
all respects with the requirements of this chapter applicable to the principal building. 
   (D)   Detached accessory buildings. A detached accessory building shall not be located in any 
required front or side yard setback. A detached accessory building shall not be closer than 
eight feet to the principal building, except as otherwise provided in this chapter. 

 
The applicant is seeking a three foot variance from the side yard setback (7 feet from the northern 
property line instead of 10 feet) and a twelve foot variance from the rear yard setback (28 feet from 
the western property line instead of 40 feet).  The expansion of the garage will hit the limit of 
1,200 square feet of garage/accessory buildings on site. 
 
Previous applications:  The applicant previously received a variance in 2014 from the rear yard 
setback to accommodate a deck on the south end of the house. 
 
Variance 
 
Section §153.224 of the City of Spring Lake Park’s zoning code outlines the criteria for 
considering variances: 
 

“The City Council may grant a variance from the strict application of this title and impose 
conditions and safeguards on the variance so granted only in instances where their strict 
enforcement would cause practical difficulties in complying with the official control because of 
circumstances unique to the individual property under consideration, and may grant a variance 
only when it is demonstrated that such actions will be in harmony with the general purposes 
and intent of this title and when the variances are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  
“Practical difficulties” as used in connection with granting of a variance means that the 



property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an 
official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not 
created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of 
the locality.  Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.  Practical 
difficulties also includes, but is not limited to, direct sunlight for solar energy systems.  A 
variance shall not be granted to allow a use that is not allowed in the zoning district involved.” 
 

Recommendations 
 
If the Planning Commission wishes to recommend approval of the variances, it would be with the 
following conditions: 

1. Addition must architecturally match the existing structure in terms of height, roof pitch, 
siding materials, roofing materials, and window placement. 

2. Applicant must apply for all building permits as required. 
 
Staff understands the need for the side yard variance as the existing garage is located 7 feet from 
the north property line.  If the Planning Commission wishes to deny the variance for the garage 
addition at 8216 Polk Street NE, it can do so with these findings: 
 
1. The Code establishes setbacks to provide light and air to all properties, to be applied equally 

across the various properties in this zoning district.  The size and dimensions of the garage 
could be adjusted without compromising the side yard and rear yard setbacks and therefore the 
requested variance is not in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the code. 

2. The property can be reasonably used without the variance. 
3. The property and buildings are similar to many others in the neighborhood and in the city.  

There are no unique circumstances on this property that make it difficult to build a garage 
addition/extension to be built within the setback. 

4. The applicant could build the addition in such a way to reduce the depth of the garage 
addition to 14 feet deep and meet the rear setback, still creating a significant increase in square 
footage to the existing garage. 

 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-
784-6491. 





























DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 AUGUST 26, 2019 

 

 

 

Cliff Fraser, Sunset Management, reported that the dance/music studio had moved out which created 

the available space for Buttermilk Basin, a quilting store, to move in.  He stated that the existing space 

is not enough space for the new tenants and the addition would provide the space for their needs. 

 

Stacy West, Buttermilk Basin, reported that this building will meet her space needs and reported that 

she has been using the existing space for her warehouse needs.  She stated that she would not be adding 

any new employees to the space.  

 

Commissioner Eischens inquired as to how much retail business there will be at the site. 

 

Ms. West stated that she is unsure. She reported that at her current location, nearby, traffic is more 

increased on Friday and Saturday as she is open for retail on those two days. She stated that she holds 

sale events three or four times a year and has no plans of having the retail shop open seven days a week. 

She stated that she has not had any issues with the parking situation and Mr. Fraser has been very 

accommodating with making the parking spaces work.  

 

Ben Murphy, 1595 83rd Avenue NE, reported that he is a nearby resident and does not have complaints 

with the proposed plans or retail.  He reported that there is a lot of noise, especially welding noise, that 

is done late at night at one of the auto repair places.  He stated that he has not reported it to the City. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz advised Mr. Murphy to call the Police when there is noise occurring for 

documentation purposes as this is a violation of the Conditional Use Permit for the property. Mr. Fraser 

stated he was unaware of this complaint and also encouraged the property owner to contact him. 

 

Hearing no further discussion from the floor, Chairperson Hansen closed the public hearing at 7:25 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER JULIEN, SECONDED BY DIRCKS TO RECOMMEND 

APPROVAL OF VARIANCE APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE FOR 8301 SUNSET ROAD NE 

WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1.) APPLICANT SHALL CONSTRUCT THE BUILDING 

IN A MANNER CONSISTENT WITH THE ELEVATION SHOWN IN SHEET A-201, DATED 7/24/19 

BY HPA ARCHITECTURE; 2.) THE BUILDING ADDITION SHALL BE PAINTED GRAY TO 

MATCH THE EXTERIOR OF THE EXISTING BUILDING; 3.) APPLICANT SHALL COMPLY 

WITH AND ENFORCE THE PARKING RESTRICTIONS AS OUTLINED IN THE SUPS ISSUED ON 

OCTOBER 1, 2007, JULY 6, 2010 AND OCTOBER 18, 2010; 4) ANY NEW LIGHTING ON THE 

ADDITION OR NEW PARKING LOT SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY STANDARDS-DOWNCAST 

CUTOFF FIXTURES SO AS NOT TO SPILL LIGHT ONTO NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES OR 

STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY; 5.) BUILDING AND PARKING LOT WILL FOLLOW ANY 

RECOMMENDATION OF THE CITY ENGINEER ON GRADING AND STORMWATER 

MANAGEMENT; 6.) APPLICANT SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY BUILDING PERMITS AND 

MUST OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY OF THE 

BUILDING. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

5.  Public Hearing – Variance Application – Dennis Heinzmann – 8216 Polk Street NE 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City received an application from Dennis Heinzmann, 8216 

Polk Street NE, for a variance from the side and rear yard setbacks and maximum lot coverage standard 

for a garage addition to the property. 

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 AUGUST 26, 2019 

 

 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the applicant is seeking a variance from the 10-foot side yard 

setback requirement and a variance from the 40-foot rear yard setback requirement, as set forth in 

Appendix E of the Spring Lake Park City Code. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the site is located on the 8200 block of Polk Street NE. He stated 

that he property is guided for low density residential in the 2040 Comprehensive Plan.  He stated that the 

property is zoned R-1, Single Family Residential – allowed used include single-family homes and 

duplexes. He stated the property record show that the house on the property was constructed in 1983.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City’s current yard setbacks standards for the R-1 zoning district is 

as follows: 

 

 Dwelling, single family – front yard  35 feet 

 Dwelling, single family – rear yard  40 feet 

 Dwelling, single family – side yard  10 feet 

 Accessory uses, rear yard     5 feet 

 Accessory uses, side yard     5 feet 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Section §153.043 (B) limits buildings or part of buildings used for 

garages, sheds and agricultural buildings to 1,200 square feet in area or one story in height. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that an attached garage to a single-family dwelling is part of the single-

family dwelling and thus is subject to the 10-foot side yard setback.  He stated the existing attached garage 

is legal non-conforming use as it is located within the 10-foot side-yard setback.  He stated that there is no 

record of a variance on file for the existing structure. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Section 153.061 of the City of Spring Lake Park’s zoning code 

governs accessory building and uses. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the applicant previously received a variance in 2014 from the rear yard 

setback to accommodate a deck on the south end of the house. 

 

Variance 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Section §153.224 of the City of Spring Lake Park’s zoning code 

outlines the criteria for considering variances. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that if the Planning Commission wished to recommend approval of the 

variances, it would be with the following conditions: 

 

 1.  Addition must architecturally match the existing structure in terms of height, roof pitch, siding  

                  materials, roofing materials and window placement. 

 2.  Applicant must apply for all building permits as required. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff understands the need for the side yard variance as the existing 

garage is located 7 feet from the north property line.  He stated that if the Planning Commission wished to 

deny the variance for the garage addition, it can do so with the following findings: 

 

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 AUGUST 26, 2019 

 

 

 

1.  The Code establishes setbacks to provide light and air to all properties, to be applied equally    

     across the various properties in this zoning district.  The size and dimensions of the garage   

     could be adjusted without compromising the side yard and rear yard setbacks and therefore the  

     requested variance is not in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the code. 

 2.  The property can be reasonably used without the variance. 

 3.  The property and buildings are similar to many others in the neighborhood and in the city.   

                  There are no unique circumstances on this property that make it difficult to build a  

                  garage/addition to be built within in the setback. 

 4.  The applicant could build the addition in such a way to reduce the depth of the garage addition  

                   to 14 feet deep and meet the rear setback, still creating a significant increase in square  

                   footage to the existing garage. 

 

Commissioner Eischens stated that he visited the property and agreed that the garage addition would be 

offset and look out of place if the side yard variance was not granted. 

 

Commissioner Dircks inquired if the homeowner had discussed his plans with the neighbors. She stated 

that she has concerns because the neighbors view will be a very long garage wall. Administrator 

Buchholtz stated that the owners of 8202 Polk Street submitted a letter stating they no objections to the 

request. 

 

Chairperson Hansen opened the public hearing at 7:36 PM. 

 

Dennis Heinzmann, 8216 Polk Street NE, informed the Commission that he had spoken with the 

neighboring properties and stated that they agree with the garage addition. He stated that many of the 

properties in the neighborhood have garage additions or four-season porches. 

 

Commissioner Julien stated that with an addition of this size and amount of money being spent on it, he 

feels that the homeowner should be able to have the building built for what will be most useful for them.  

He stated that he agrees that without the variance the garage addition would look out of place. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reminded the Commission that even though a structure of 1200 square feet is 

allowed, if the setbacks are not met it may not be possible without the variance.  He noted that the 

impervious surface amount is at its maximum and stormwater issues could be a factor. He stated that no 

other structures will be allowed to be built or placed on the property. 

 

Mr. Heinzmann stated that he has no plans any sheds or structures in the yard. He stated that with this 

addition he will be able to store his boat inside and out of the elements. 

 

Chairperson Hansen inquired if there will be a rear exit on the garage. 

 

Mr. Heinzmann stated that the existing garage already has a rear exit and two windows in the garage. 

 

Hearing no additional public comments, Chairperson Hansen closed the public hearing at 7:43 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER JULIEN TO 

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF VARIANCE APPLICATION FOR 8216 POLK STREET NE WITH 

THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1.) ADDITION MUST ARCHITECTURALLY MATCH THE 

EXISTING STRUCTURE IN TERMS OF HEIGHT, ROOF PITCH, SIDING MATERIALS, ROOFING 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 7 AUGUST 26, 2019 

 

 

 

MATERIALS, AND WINDOW REPLACEMENT, 2.) APPLICANT MUST APPLY FOR ALL 

BUILDING PERMITS AS REQUIRED. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED 

 

7. Other - None 

 

8.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER JULIEN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS TO 

ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:45 PM. 



RESOLUTION NO. 19-32 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A VARIANCE TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION OF A 

BUILDING AND PARKING LOT ADDITION AT 8301 SUNSET ROAD NE 

WHEREAS, Cliff Fraser, owner of a commercial building at 8301 Sunset Road NE, has 

made application for a variance from Appendix D, Chapter 153 of the Zoning Code to allow a 

building addition to be constructed within the required side and rear yard setbacks; and 

WHEREAS, the property is legally described as follows: 

The N ½ of Lot 23 Spring Lake Park Plat A and the S ½ of Lot 24 Spring Lake Park 

plat A, subject to easement of record; and 

WHEREAS, mailed and published notice of a public hearing to consider the proposed 

variance was given; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider the proposed variance was held on August 26, 

2019; and 

WHEREAS, the request was made for construction of a building addition to be located 

ten feet from the side lot line and a parking lot addition to be located fifteen feet from the front lot 

line, as well as a variance from the required number of parking spaces; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has considered the application against the practical 

difficulties test as outlined in Section 153.224 of the Spring Lake Park Zoning Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has recommended approval finding that 1) the 

property owner is utilizing the property in a way that is consistent with the Industrial uses 

contemplated by the Comprehensive Plan and authorized under the Zoning Code; 2) the addition 

of a building and parking lot of similar design and construction to the existing building and with a 

similar setback as the adjacent building will not alter the essential character of the locality, which 

is an industrial park; 3) the proposed use will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood 

as the property is surrounded to the west and north by industrial uses.  A new parking lot and a 

building addition are reasonable uses in an industrial zoning district; 4) the side yard setback 

requirement for the I-1 district for side yards not abutting residential is excessive in this instance.  

Requiring the full 25-foot setback to the adjacent use is not reasonable and makes it difficult to 

reasonably use the property while meeting the code standards.  The property is adjacent to another 

industrial use with a 10-foot side yard setback; 5) the proposed use meets the test of not being 

granted on economic considerations alone; and 6) the applicant had no reasonable way to add the 

desired area to the building and meet the zoning code, no matter if there is additional expense.  The 

issue is the required large setback, not economics; and 

WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park City Council has reviewed the application and hereby 

accepts the findings and recommendation of the Spring Lake Park Planning Commission. 



 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota that the City Council hereby approves the request of Cliff Fraser for a 

variance from the strict interpretation of Appendix D, Chapter 153 of the Zoning Code for a 

building and parking lot expansion at 8301 Sunset Road NE, subject to the following conditions:  

1) applicant shall conduct the building in a manner consistent with the elevations shown in Sheet 

A-201, dated 7/24/19 by HPA Architecture; 2) the building addition shall be painted gray to match 

the exterior of the existing building; 3) applicant shall comply with and enforce the parking 

restrictions as outlined in the SUPs issued on October 1, 2007, July 6, 2010 and October 18, 2010; 

4) any new lighting on the addition or new parking lot shall comply with City standards – downcast 

cutoff fixtures so as not to spill light onto neighboring properties or street right-of-way; 5) building 

and parking lot will follow any recommendation of the City Engineer on grading and stormwater 

management; and 6) applicant shall obtain all necessary building permits and must obtain a 

certificate of occupancy prior to occupancy of the building. 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Councilmembers  

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

 

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 3rd day of September, 

2019. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Chair Hansen and Members of the Planning Commission 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  August 21, 2019 

Subject: Request for Variance – 8301 Sunset Road NE 
 
Background 
 
Cliff Fraser, Sunset Management, owns the commercial property at 8301 Sunset Road NE.  He is 
requesting a variance from the side yard setback of his property to allow a 44 foot by 112 foot 
expansion of the building to accommodate an expanding business that currently leases space in the 
building. 
 
The property is located along County 
Highway 10 and Sunset Road NE and is 
approximately 85,000 square feet, or 1.95 
acres.  Directly to the east are single-family 
homes, to the north is a plastics 
manufacturer and to the south, Hy-Way 
House Motel is located across the highway.  
There is currently a 44 foot green space on 
the north side between the building and the 
north property line. 
 
The site contains a L-shaped one-story 
17,500 square foot multi-tenanted building 
with a surface parking lot of approximately 
43 parking spaces.  The tenant mix in the 
building is as follows: 
 
 Buttermilk Basin – warehouse   3,116 s.f. 
 M&D Welding - industrial   4,400 s.f. 
 Apple Carpentry – office/warehouse     700 s.f. 
 Grand Central Auto – auto repair  2,500 s.f. 
 American Eagle – auto repair   3,450 s.f. 
 A-Z Auto – auto repair    2,200 s.f. 
 Mountain of Fire Church – assembly  1,134 s.f. 



 
The property has had a long history of code/SUP violations, primarily violations of businesses 
working after-hours, inoperable vehicles parked onsite, outdoor storage, handicap parking 
violation, and overnight parking of vehicle restrictions.  Mr. Fraser applied for an amendment to 
the SUP in 2017 to seek flexibility on the previous SUP standards, but that request was denied by 
the City Council.  Complaints in regards to this site have decreased significantly since that action 
in 2017. 
 
Planning Issues Discussion 
 
The property is guided Commercial/Industrial in the 2030 Comprehensive Plan.  Zoning is I-1, 
Light Industrial.  Allowed uses include, but are not limited to, auto repair, light manufacturing 
retail, offices, and storage and warehousing. 
 
The applicable zoning dimension requirements for the I-1, Light Industrial District (Appendix E of 
the Spring Lake Park Zoning Code) are as follows: 
 
 Front yard setback     40 feet 
 Side yard setback     25 feet 
 Side yard parking/loading facilities setback  10 feet 
 Front yard parking/loading facilities setback  25 feet 

Maximum impervious surface    75% 
 
The building expansion will encroach into the required side yard setback by 15 feet, leaving a 10 
foot setback between the proposed building and the property line.  This 10 foot setback is the 
same as the setback between the building to the north of the site and the property line.  Staff feels 
a 25 foot side yard setback in the I-1 zoning district is excessive and can be reduced to 10 feet.  The 
proposed 10-space parking lot will encroach into the 25 foot front yard parking/loading facilities 
setback by 10 feet, leaving 15 feet between the parking lot and front property line.   
 
The building expansion will increase the impervious surface of the property from 47,231 square 
feet (55.6% of the site) to 55,835 square feet (65.7% of the site).  The maximum amount of 
impervious surface for this site is 63,750 square feet. 
 
The site currently has 43 parking spaces located in a parking lot in front of the building.  The 
proposed project would add 13 parking spaces to the parking lot for a total of 56 parking spaces.  
The current tenant mix requires the following parking requirement: 
 
 Buttermilk Basin (warehouse/office/manufacturing)  5 spaces 
 M&D Welding (manufacturing)    8 spaces 
 Apple Carpentry (office/warehouse)    2 spaces 
 Grand Central Auto (auto repair)    8 spaces 
 American Eagle (auto repair)     8 spaces 
 A-Z Auto (auto repair)      5 spaces 



 Mountain of Fire Church (assembly)    11 spaces 
 Total Parking Requirement     47 spaces 
 
The proposed use of classroom, showroom and storage would require 15 parking spaces.  This, 
added to the existing parking requirement of 47 spaces, equals 62 parking spaces.  The applicant is 
proposing 56 parking spaces.  This is a deficit of 6 parking spaces.  The City’s experience is that 
the parking lot is heavily used by the auto repair businesses to store vehicles waiting to be repaired.  
Some of these vehicles are prohibited by Section 153.120 of the Zoning Code, which prohibits 
outdoor storage of automobile parts or storage of inoperable or salvage vehicles.  It is the 
responsibility of the property owner to manage these businesses shared interests. 
 
Variance 
 
Section §153.224 of the City of Spring Lake Park’s zoning code outlines the criteria for 
considering variances: 
 
“The City Council may grant a variance from the strict application of this title and impose 
conditions and safeguards on the variance so granted only in instances where their strict 
enforcement would cause practical difficulties in complying with the official control because of 
circumstances unique to the individual property under consideration, and may grant a variance 
only when it is demonstrated that such actions will be in harmony with the general purposes and 
intent of this title and when the variances are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  “Practical 
difficulties” as used in connection with granting of a variance means that the property owner 
proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the 
plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the 
landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality.  
Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.  Practical difficulties also 
includes, but is not limited to, direct sunlight for solar energy systems.  A variance shall not be 
granted to allow a use that is not allowed in the zoning district involved.” 
 
Findings of Fact/Recommendations 
 

1. The property owner is utilizing the property in a way that is consistent with the Industrial 
uses contemplated by the Comprehensive Plan and authorized under the Zoning Code. 

2. The addition of a building and parking lot of similar design and construction to the 
existing building and with a similar setback as the adjacent building will not alter the 
essential character of the locality, which is an industrial park. 

3. The proposed use will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood as the property 
is surrounded to the west and north by industrial uses.  A new parking lot and a building 
addition are reasonable uses in an industrial zoning district. 

4. The side yard setback requirement for the I-1 district for side yards not abutting residential 
is excessive in this instance.  Requiring the full 25-foot setback to the adjacent use is not 
reasonable and makes it difficult to reasonably use the property while meeting the code 



standards.  The property is adjacent to another industrial use with a 10-foot side yard 
setback. 

5. The proposed use meets the test of not being granted on economic considerations alone.  
The applicant has no reasonable way to add the desired area to the building and meet the 
zoning code, no matter if there is additional expense. The issue is the required large 
setback, not economics. 

 
The following conditions should be included with the variance: 

• Applicant shall construct the building in a manner consistent with the elevations shown in 
Sheet A-201, dated 7/24/19 by HPA Architecture. 

• The building addition shall be painted gray to match the exterior of the existing building. 
• Applicant shall comply with and enforce the parking restrictions as outlined in the SUPs 

issued on October 1, 2007, July 6, 2010 and October 18, 2010. 
• Any new lighting on the addition or new parking lot shall comply with City standards – 

downcast cutoff fixtures so as not to spill light onto neighboring properties or street right-
of-way. 

• Building and parking lot will follow any recommendation of the City Engineer on grading 
and stormwater management. 

• Applicant shall obtain all necessary building permits and must obtain a certificate of 
occupancy prior to occupancy of the building. 

 
If you have any questions regarding the proposed variance, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 
763-784-6491. 



















DRAFT PROCEEDINGS 

 

Minutes of the Spring Lake Park Planning Commission regularly scheduled meeting held on August 26, 

2019 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Chairperson Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Commissioners Hansen, Dircks, Julien and Eischens  

 

Members Absent: Commissioners Cobbs and Bernhagen 

 

Staff Present: Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors:   Ben Murphy, 1595 83rd Avenue NE 

    Cliff Fraser, Sunset Management 

    Stacy West, Buttermilk Basin 

    Hal Pierce, HPA Architecture 

    Dennis and Carol Heinzmann, 8216 Polk Street NE 

    Councilmember Delfs 

 

3.  Approval of Minutes – July 22, 2019 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER DIRCKS, 

APPROVING THE MINUTES OF JULY 22, 2019.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

4.  Public Hearing – Variance Application – Cliff Fraser, Sunset Management – 8301 Sunset Road NE 

 

Chairperson Hansen opened the public hearing at 7:03 PM. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City received an application from Cliff Fraser, Sunset 

Management, requesting a variance from the side yard setback of his property to allow a 44 foot by 112-

foot expansion of the building to accommodate an expanding business that currently leases space in the 

building. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that property is along County Road 10 and Sunset Road NE and is 85,000 

square feet, or 1.95 acres. He stated that directly to the east are single-family homes, to the north is a plastics 

manufacturer and to the south, Hy-Way House Motel is located across the highway.  He stated that there is 

currently a 44-foot green space on the north side between the building and the north property line. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the L-shaped one-story 17,500 square foot multi-tenanted building 

with a surface parking lot of approximately 43 parking spaces.  He stated that there is a mix of tenants 

including office/warehouse, industrial, auto repair and assembly. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the property has had a long history of code/SUP violations, primarily 

violations of businesses working after-hours, inoperable vehicles parked onsite, outdoor storage, handicap 

parking violation, and overnight parking of vehicle restrictions.  He stated that Mr. Fraser applied for an 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 AUGUST 26, 2019 

 

 

 

amendment to the SUP in 2017 to seek flexibility on the previous SUP standards, but that request was 

denied by the City Council.  He reported that complaints in regards to this site have decrease significantly 

since that action in 2017. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the property is guided Commercial/Industrial in the 2030 

Comprehensive Plan and zoning is I-1, Light Industrial.  He stated that allowed uses include, but at not 

limited to, auto repair, light manufacturing, retail, offices and storage and warehousing. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that he applicable zoning dimension requirements for the I-1, Light 

Industrial District (Appendix E of the spring Lake Park Zoning Code) are as follows: 

 

 Front yard setback    40 feet 

 Side yard setback    25 feet 

 Side yard parking/loading facilities setback 10 feet 

 Front yard parking/loading facilities setback 25 feet 

 Maximum impervious surface   75% 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the building expansion will encroach into the required side yard setback 

by 15 feet, leaving a 10-foot setback between the proposed building and the property line.  He stated that 

this 10-foot setback is the same as the setback between the building to the north of the site and the property 

line.  He stated that staff feels a 25-foot side yard setback in the I-1 zoning district is excessive and can be 

reduced to 10 feet.  He stated that the proposed 10-space parking lot will encroach into the 25-foot front 

yard parking/loading facilities setback by 10 feet, leaving 15 feet between the parking lot and front property 

line. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the building expansion will increase the impervious surface of the 

property from 47,231 square feet (55.6% of the site) to 55,835 square feet (65.7% of the site).  He stated 

that maximum amount of impervious surface for this site is 63,570 square feet. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the site currently has 43 parking spaces located in a located in a 

parking lot in front of the building.  He stated that the proposed project would add 13 parking spaces to the 

parking lot of a total of 56 parking spaces.  He stated that the proposed use of the classroom, showroom 

and storage would require 15 parking spaces. This, added to the existing parking requirement of 47 spaces, 

equals 62 spaces.  He stated that the applicant is proposing 56 parking spaces and this a deficit of 6 parking 

spaces.  He stated that the City’s experience is that the parking lot is heavily used by the auto repair 

businesses to store vehicles waiting to be repaired.  He stated that some of these vehicles are prohibited by 

Section 153.120 of the Zoning Code, which prohibits outdoor storage of automobile parts or storage of 

inoperable or salvage vehicles.  He sated that it is the responsibility of the property owner to manage these 

businesses shared interests. 

 

Variance 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Section §153.224 of the City of Spring Lake Park’s zoning code 

outlines the criteria for considering variances. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz provided the Planning Commission with the following Findings of 

Fact/Recommendations for the request for a variance at 8301 Sunset Road NE: 

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 AUGUST 26, 2019 

 

 

 

 

1. The property owner is utilizing the property in a way that is consistent with 

the Industrial uses contemplated by the Comprehensive Plan and authorized 

under the Zoning Code. 

2. The addition of a building and parking lot of similar design and 

construction to the existing building and with a similar setback as adjacent 

building will not alter essential character of the locality, which is an 

industrial park. 

3. The proposed use will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood as the property 

is surrounded to the west and north by industrial uses. A new parking lot and a building 

addition are reasonable uses in an industrial zoning district. 

4. The side yard setback requirement for the I-1 district for side yards not abutting residential 

is excessive in this instance.  Requiring the full 25-foot setback to the adjacent use is not 

reasonable and make it difficulty to reasonably use the property while meeting the code 

standards.  The property is adjacent to another industrial use with a 10-foot side yard 

setback. 

5. The proposed use meets the test of not being granted on economic 

considerations alone. The applicant has no reasonable way to add the 

desired area to the building and meet the zoning code, no matter if there is 

additional expense.  The issue is the required large setback, not 

economics. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz recommended approval of the variance and stated that the 

following conditions should be included in with the variance: 

 

• Applicant shall construct the building in a manner consistent with the 

elevations shown in Sheet A-201, dated 7/24/19 by HPA Architecture. 

• The building addition shall be painted gray to match the exterior of the 

existing building.  

• Applicant shall comply with and enforce the parking restrictions as 

outlined in the SUPs issued on October 1, 2007, July 6, 2010 and October 

18, 2010. 

• Any new lighting on the addition or new parking lot shall comply with 

City standards-downcast cutoff fixtures so as not to spill light onto 

neighboring properties or street right-of-way. 

• Building and parking lot will follow any recommendations of the City 

Engineer on grading and stormwater management. 

• Applicant shall obtain all necessary building permits and must obtain a 

certificate of occupancy prior to occupancy of the building. 

 

Commissioner Dircks inquired if there had been any comments submitted by surrounding residents 

prior to the public hearing.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that none were received. 

 

Commission Dircks inquired as to how significant the reduction of calls has been at the property.  

Administrator Buchholtz reported that in the past the complaints were at least one per week and 

currently he has not had any calls this year. 

 

Chairman Hansen opened the public hearing at 7:09 PM. 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 AUGUST 26, 2019 

 

 

 

Cliff Fraser, Sunset Management, reported that the dance/music studio had moved out which created 

the available space for Buttermilk Basin, a quilting store, to move in.  He stated that the existing space 

is not enough space for the new tenants and the addition would provide the space for their needs. 

 

Stacy West, Buttermilk Basin, reported that this building will meet her space needs and reported that 

she has been using the existing space for her warehouse needs.  She stated that she would not be adding 

any new employees to the space.  

 

Commissioner Eischens inquired as to how much retail business there will be at the site. 

 

Ms. West stated that she is unsure. She reported that at her current location, nearby, traffic is more 

increased on Friday and Saturday as she is open for retail on those two days. She stated that she holds 

sale events three or four times a year and has no plans of having the retail shop open seven days a week. 

She stated that she has not had any issues with the parking situation and Mr. Fraser has been very 

accommodating with making the parking spaces work.  

 

Ben Murphy, 1595 83rd Avenue NE, reported that he is a nearby resident and does not have complaints 

with the proposed plans or retail.  He reported that there is a lot of noise, especially welding noise, that 

is done late at night at one of the auto repair places.  He stated that he has not reported it to the City. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz advised Mr. Murphy to call the Police when there is noise occurring for 

documentation purposes as this is a violation of the Conditional Use Permit for the property. Mr. Fraser 

stated he was unaware of this complaint and also encouraged the property owner to contact him. 

 

Hearing no further discussion from the floor, Chairperson Hansen closed the public hearing at 7:25 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER JULIEN, SECONDED BY DIRCKS TO RECOMMEND 

APPROVAL OF VARIANCE APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE FOR 8301 SUNSET ROAD NE 

WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1.) APPLICANT SHALL CONSTRUCT THE BUILDING 

IN A MANNER CONSISTENT WITH THE ELEVATION SHOWN IN SHEET A-201, DATED 7/24/19 

BY HPA ARCHITECTURE; 2.) THE BUILDING ADDITION SHALL BE PAINTED GRAY TO 

MATCH THE EXTERIOR OF THE EXISTING BUILDING; 3.) APPLICANT SHALL COMPLY 

WITH AND ENFORCE THE PARKING RESTRICTIONS AS OUTLINED IN THE SUPS ISSUED ON 

OCTOBER 1, 2007, JULY 6, 2010 AND OCTOBER 18, 2010; 4) ANY NEW LIGHTING ON THE 

ADDITION OR NEW PARKING LOT SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY STANDARDS-DOWNCAST 

CUTOFF FIXTURES SO AS NOT TO SPILL LIGHT ONTO NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES OR 

STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY; 5.) BUILDING AND PARKING LOT WILL FOLLOW ANY 

RECOMMENDATION OF THE CITY ENGINEER ON GRADING AND STORMWATER 

MANAGEMENT; 6.) APPLICANT SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY BUILDING PERMITS AND 

MUST OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY OF THE 

BUILDING. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

5.  Public Hearing – Variance Application – Dennis Heinzmann – 8216 Polk Street NE 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City received an application from Dennis Heinzmann, 8216 

Polk Street NE, for a variance from the side and rear yard setbacks and maximum lot coverage standard 

for a garage addition to the property. 

 



The candidate information will be provided at the Council meeting. 

 

Thank you. 





 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 9.3.19 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual Report and Public Meeting was held on June 17, 2019.  Annual report has been submitted.     Annual 
Training will be completed before December. 

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
Council adopted on 4-15-19.  Currently working with the Administrator on Ordinance revisions.         

 
2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the area near TH65 and Osborne Rd.  Construction Contracts 
were signed on July 31st.  Construction will begin in September with initial cleaning and televising.                                        

 
2019 Street Seal Coat and Crack Fill Project (193804625). 
This project includes streets in the area north of 81st Avenue between Monroe and Able.  Crack 
repair construction and seal coat work was completed in July.  Street sweeping and pavement 
markings have been completed.              

 
Arthur Street (Well 5) Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300):  Filter media has 

been replaced and test results are encouraging.  A comprehensive plant maintenance project to repair 
damage from a chlorine leak and to complete ongoing maintenance is being considered.  The LMC 
insurance has been contacted and is considering the claim that has been submitted.       

 
Bituminous Trail (on Osborne Rd. from TH 65 to Central Avenue)(193804584):                          
Trail paving has been completed.  Seeding will occur in September.               

 
Garfield Pond Improvements Project (193804750):  A neighborhood open house was held on April 

29th.  Geotechnical borings have been completed.  Meetings have been held with the Department of Natural 
Resources and Rice Creek Watershed District.  Continue design and communication with the neighbors.  
Will meet with townhome board members this week.  Public open house sometime in September.   

 
Hy-Vee Project.  Site utility work is substantially complete.    81st Avenue/Highway 65 and for CSAH 35 

(Central Avenue) construction continues.      Final work on the TH65 signal system will lag into September.  
The new signal steel can go up and the temporary signal components can be removed with limited additional 
disturbance.    

 
Public Storage Project.  Construction continues.  Terry Randall has been monitoring construction 
including the remaining site work.  An onsite meeting with the owner and the contractor will be held 
on September 4th to review remaining site construction.  Need as-built drawings of the utilities.         
 

 
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Ryan Capelle, Marc Janovec, Ailsa Mcculloch, Peter Allen, or 
me if you have any questions or require any additional information.   





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



 

Sheriff James Stuart and 

his staff invite you to JOIN 

US for our “Open House” 

to see YOUR Sheriff’s 

Office and the diverse 

services provided to the 

citizens of Anoka County. 

Demonstrations, displays, 

and opportunities to 

interact with our public 

safety partners will be 

available. 

We hope you can join us 

as we work together to 

develop positive changes 

in our communities. 

 

FEATURING: 
•   Tours of the Sheriff’s Office  &  Forensic Laboratory 

•   Specialty Unit Displays   •   SWAT Team   •   Marine Unit 

•   Crime Scene Unit   •   Digital Forensic Unit 

•   K-9 Demonstrations (5:00 pm & 6:15 pm) 

•   Reserve/Explorer Units   •   Chaplain Program 

•   Child Fingerprinting   •   Prescription Drug Drop Box 

•  Food Trucks:  Tot Boss, B3, Hockey Mom Brownies 

  

Allina Health Emergency Medical Services 

Safe Kids Anoka County 

Alexandra House 

Jacob Wetterling Resource Center 

Know the Truth 

Anoka Mobile Crisis Services 

HOPE 4 Youth 

Anoka County Child Abuse Prevention Council 

Mediation & Restorative  Services 

Andover Fire Department 

Life Link III Air Medical Transport 

    (**Helicopter expected @ 4:15 pm**) 

North Air Care 

    (**Helicopter expected @ 5:30 pm**) 

Minnesota State Patrol & Aviation 

(**Helicopter expected @ 6:00 pm**) 

Office of Traffic Safety  

Anoka County Attorney’s Office 

Anoka County 911 

Emergency Management 

Public Health Emergency Preparedness 

Anoka County Corrections 

Social Services—Child Foster Care 

Social Services & Behavioral Health 

Long Term Services  & Support 

Anoka County Community Action Program 

 

















Minnesota Department of Health 
List of Sampling Locations and First Draw 
For Lead/Copper Tap Water Monitoring 

Sampling Period: 6/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 

PWSID: 1020029 
Population: 6450 
Brian Noma 

PWS Name: Spring Lake Park 
Samples Received: 20 
Samples Required: 20 
90th Percentile Lead Level: 6 µg/L 
90th Percentile Copper Level: 160 µg/L 

Plumbinq Materials 
Tier 

Site No. 
No. Location (Site Address) (1-4) LSL LP CP/LS Other 

00002  1 X 

00003  1 X 

00005  1 X 

00008  1 X 

00009  1 X 

00010  1 X 

00014  1 X 

00015  1 X 

00018  1 X 

00019  1 X 

00020  1 X 

00024  1 X 

00025  1 X 

00027  1 X 

00029  1 X 

00031  1 X 

00032  1 X 

00034  1 X 

00035  1 X 

00038  1 X 

Reduced Long Term 
07/01/2022 

Sample Results 
Lead Copper 
15.0 1300 

(µg/L) (µg/L) Collected 

< 1 15 7/22/2019 

< 1 29 7/22/2019 

2 38 7/22/2019 

< 1 11 7/22/2019 

< 1 19 7/22/2019 

29 160 7/23/2019 

< 1 74 7/23/2019 

< 1 75 7/23/2019 

4 182 7/23/2019 

2 88 7/23/2019 

2 75 7/23/2019 

2 213 7/23/2019 

1 127 7/23/2019 

1 106 7/23/2019 

4 105 7/23/2019 

< 1 28 7/23/2019 

< 1 52 7/23/2019 

6 85 7/23/2019 

7 45 7/23/2019 

6 143 7/23/2019 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Code Enforcement Report.pdf
	Blank Page

	Ord & Reso - Resolution 19-26 Cancelling Bond Levies 2019-2020.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



